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	Original Message 	 
From' 	 I (INSD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, August 27,. 2004 2:34 PM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC),(FBI)• 
Subject: GTMO update 
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From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: 	Thursday,  September 02,  2004 10:22 AM 

To: 	 [INSD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: GTMO update 

• NON -RECORD  

I did. I also have ILU doing some research. DOJ will not give a declination w/o knowing the facts, but his reaction 
to the facts was. the same as mine: no criminal charge is apparent.. In terms of 'noticing the agents, that only 
needs to be donel criminal charges are apparent_ 

Original Message 
Fromi 	 I(INSD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday,. September 02, 2004 7:42 AM 
To: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: GTMO update 

	  , 	- 
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I should get together with SC Fogle today. 'Did you have any discussions with DOJ? 

	Original Message-- 
From: Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. Seoternber  01, 2004 4:48 PM 
To 	 KINSD) (FBI) 
Sulject: RE: GTMO update 
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where are we with this? Do we need to get' 	 'involved? I'd like to get these interviews b /C,'• 
done. 

For your info, SC Fogle has been out all week and that is why I have not approached her yet 
with the issues we face. Hopefully she will be in on,Monday. 
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